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Re: Public Records Act (Government Code Section 6250 et seq.)
Dear Mr. Sinyangwe:

In accordance with the California Public Records Act (Government Code
86250 et seq.), our office is providing this response as a follow-up to the
correspondence provided to you on November 17, 2022. Please allow this to
serve as the City’s response.

For purposes of reference and explanation, we shall identify and provide a
response to each request referenced in your request. Your request if provided in
underlined text, and the City’s response is provided in italicized text.

1. The total number of use of force incidents, separated by type of force used in
2021.

There were forty-four (44) use of force incidents.

Type of force used:
7 Hands On
OC Spray
Punched
RIPP Restraint
Straight Stick
1 Take Down
Taser
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2. The total number of civilian complaints alleging any form of law enforcement
misconduct that were reported and the total number sustained in 2021.

There were twenty (20) formal complaints of alleging law enforcement
misconduct, which three (3) complaints were sustained.

3. The total number of civilian complaints alleging law enforcement use of
excessive force that were reported and the total number sustained in 2021.
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There was one (1) formal complaint of excessive force, which was not
sustained.

4. The total number of civilian complaints alleging biased policing or racial
profiling that were reported and the total number sustained in 2021.

There were three (3)formal complaints of racial bias all made by the same
citizen, none of which were sustained.

5. The total number of civilian complaints alleging criminal conduct that were
reported and the total number sustained in 2021.

There was one (1) formal complaint of alleging criminal misconduct, which
was not sustained.

6. The total number of officer involved shootings in 2021, both fatal and non-
fatal.

There was one (1) officer involved shooting in which officers fatally struck a
dog that was charging at them.

If you have any questions concerning this response, please contact the

undersigned at your convenience.

Sincerely,

May U 5
Records Mana
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